RECEIVED

MUR797000011
By OGC-CELA at 1:39 pm, Aug 19, 2021]

From: Neil P. Reiff

To: CELA

Subject: FW: RR 21L-53 Notification Letter and Referral
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:45:20 PM
Attachments: FEC Desig of Counsel.pdf

| would like to request a 20 day extension from August 26" to respond to this letter. This time is
needed to acquire information necessary to respond to this leter.


mailto:reiff@sandlerreiff.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 21L-53

Name of Counsel:  Neil Reiff

Firm: Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

Address: 1090 Vermont Ave NW

Washington, DC 20005

Office#: 202-479-1111 Fax#:
Mobilet: 202 - (»47T -~ QgD

E-mail: reiffwsandlerreiff.com ) -

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and othcr communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

08/12/2021 W%W Compliance Director

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Heathen Hess

(Name — Please Print)

Washington State Democratic Central Committee
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 615 2nd Ave Suite 580

(Please Print)

Seattle, WA 98104

Homeft: Mobile#: 206-291-4933

Office#: 206-584-0664 x125 Faxt: 206-584-0331

E-mail: heather@wa-democrats.org ,

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matier that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 1.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018
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